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Prom: Kay Flynn CCl.JPIRMEO 
To: Linda Williama 
Subject: fwd: BellSouth agreements 
------·--------------------------------
•••NOTB•••••••••••••••4/22/99••2:58pm•• 
CC: Tina Watts, Vic COrdiano 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ...... ~ . . . . . . . . . 
Linda, based on our diecusaion, please 
open two docketa for the following, 

1. Request for approval of new 
interconnection agreement between 
Bel lSouth and The Other Phone Company 
d/b/a Access One, Inc., due to 
cancellation of previouely approved 
agreement. 

2. Request for approval of new 
interconnection agreement between 
BellSouth and Acceee Integrated 
Networks, due to cancellation of 
previously approved agreement. 

These new dockets are baeed on filings 
made by BellSouth on 4/20. 

Kay 

Fwd·by:•Tina•Watt&••••4/22/99••3:02pm•• 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 
CC: Linda Williams 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
The agreement between Access One and 
BST has not been approved. 
I would like to keep the eame docket, 
if possible. 

Fwd•by:•Kay•Flynn•••••4/22/99••3108~· 
Fwd to: Tina Watts 
CC: Linda Williams 

• • • • 0 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •••• • 

Yes, Linda and I were just discussing 
that and thought we'd wait to hear back 
from you. We'll file the Access One 
agreement in 990210, and open a docket 
for the Access Intergrated. Thanks. 

----- ---- --- ----------- --------- -------
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